ARCH

WEST ELK

September 15, 2022

Mr. Leigh D. Simmons

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re:  West Elk Mine (Permit No. C-1980-007)
Technical Revision No. 150, (TR-150)
Second Adequacy Review

Dear Mr. Simmons,

Nicki Poulos
Environmental Engineer |
npoulos@archrsc.com
Phone: 970.929.2219

Mountain Coal Company, LLC
A subsidiary of Arch Resources, Inc.

West Elk Mine
5174 Highway 133
Somerset, CO 81434

In response to your second Adequacy Letter dated March 17, 2022 regarding a request from the
State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) for a Cultural and Historic Resource Inventory
Survey, Mountain Coal Company (MCC) has completed a Cultural Resource Inventory for the

area of Longwall Panels 15, 16 and 17 of the E-seam.

Attached is the Archeological study as well as the responses from the Forest Service and SHPO.

Please contact me at 970-929-2219 or email with any questions or concerns regarding this

matter.

Sincerely,
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Nicole Poulos
Environmental Engineer
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